
2017 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #19 
  
1.  A1 is setting a screen for teammate A3.  As the screen is being set, the official notices that the 
A1 is actually facing away from the defender.  The screen is successful and A3 scores.  The 
official calls a foul on A1 for an illegal screen because the screener must have two feet on the 
floor and be facing the defensive player.  The official is correct or incorrect? 
  
2.  B3 is coming down the court on a fast break and throws a pass to teammate B2.  The pass 
strikes defensive player A5 below the knee.  The official calls a kicking violation on A5 because 
the contact occurred below the knee.  The official is correct or incorrect? 
  
3.  B3 commits a hard foul against A1.  As the players are going to their positions on the foul 
lane, A1 takes a swing at B3 making no contact.  The officials properly rule a technical foul 
against A1 because the act occurred during a dead ball.  There is no other penalty because there 
was no contact on the dead ball foul call.  The officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
4. Dribbler A3 has the ball deflected away by defender B2.  In an attempt to recover the ball, A3 
pushes B4.  Team B is in the double bonus and the officials properly award B4 two free throws.  
The officials are correct or incorrect? 
  
5.  Player B5 attempts a three-point field goal where the ball strikes the rim and rebounds above 
it.  Player A5, in an attempt to recover the rebound, strikes the rim causing it to break away.  The 
ball is partially within the cylinder but not directly above the rim as the ball contacts the rim just 
before the rim snaps back into place.  The official rules no violation has occurred because, in 
their judgment, the ball had no opportunity to go in.  The official is correct or incorrect?  
  
6.  The opening toss has been executed but prior to the ball being touched by one of the jumpers, 
B3 pushes A4.  The official calls a technical foul on B3 because the clock has not started and 
therefore the ball is still dead.  The possession arrow will be set once the inbounder has 
completed their throw-in following the two free throws for the technical.  The official is correct 
or incorrect? 
  
7.  The Head Coach for Team B requests and is granted a full time-out late in the fourth 
quarter.  As the official starts to report the time-out, the official scorer informs the reporting 
official that Team B has no time-outs remaining.  The Head Coach for Team B is assessed a 
technical foul for requesting the excessive timeout and Team B is allowed to have the time-out. 
The official’s ruling is correct or incorrect? 
  
8.  Player B2 fouls out late in the game.  The time consumed to replace B2 exceeds the allotted 
time limit of 15 seconds and therefore Team B is charged with a team technical.  The result of 
the penalty will be two free throws awarded to team A and the ball for a throw-in at the division 
line.  The official’s ruling is correct or incorrect? 
 
 
  



9.  Player A5 realizes that they have been in the lane for at least three seconds.  In an attempt to 
avoid a violation, A5 steps out of bounds.  The location of A5 remains within the boundary lines 
of the foul lane. The official sees this action and rules that A5 is still considered to be in the lane. 
The official sounds their whistle and calls a three-second violation.  The official’s ruling is 
correct or incorrect?  
 
10.  While A3 is attempting a throw-in as a result of an alternating possession play, B1 kicks the 
attempted throw-in.  The official correctly rules a violation on B1 and Team A is awarded a 
throw-in at a spot closest to the location of the violation.  Upon completion of the throw-in, the 
arrow should be switched to point towards Team B’s bench.  This is the correct or incorrect 
procedure? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
Answers: 
1. Incorrect; Rule 4-40-2 (a.). 
2. Incorrect; Rule 4-29. 
3. Incorrect; Rule 8-5-3 & 10-7, Penalty (7.). 
4. Incorrect; Rule 10-7, Penalty (1.). 
5. Incorrect; Rule 4-6-4. 
6. Incorrect; Rule 6-1-2 (a.). 
7. Incorrect; Rule 10-2-3. 
8. Incorrect; Rule 10-6-2. 
9. Incorrect; Rule 9-3-3. 
10. Incorrect; Rule 6-4-5. 
 

 


